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From: kenmcclintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: johnmulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Fw: CHO009 - Barnard-Pennecon Response to Inquiry
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 3:23:32 PM
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00006.dat
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FYI....note reference to Dustin Burke

Ken McClintock

Consultant

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project

t. 902 802-1206 c. 902 802-1206

e. KenMcClintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that
nobody gets hurt?

From: "Derek Tisdel" <derek.tisdel@barnard-inc.com>
To: <EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca>, <ken.mcclintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,
Date: 07/27/2015 04:01 PM

Subject: CHO009 - Barnard-Pennecon Response to Inquiry

Hi Ed & Ken,
In response to your inquiry, we offer the following responses:
e Subcontractors are not part of the Labour Target Model

e The downstream sloped / battered dam face will have the equivalent look as finished concrete.
The CVC will be placed between the RCC and a concrete form. Barnard’s RCC superintendent, Dustin
Burke has experience completing this type of dam at Taum Sauk. Barnard has ample experience in
both the RCC and CVC, including numerous CVC battered face concrete walls, which is essentially
what we are planning to construct for you here at Muskrat. Below and attached are some pictures of
the sloped finish CVC typical of this type of construction.

0 I'd like to note a correction in what | told you earlier. The overall savings does stem from


mailto:kenmcclintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:johnmulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca
mailto:KenMcClintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca
http://muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com/





















CIMFP Exhibit P-02812 Page 2

increased productivity and schedule, however, with this method, the CVC quantity did increase and
the RCC decreased, which was reflected on our bid form.

If you have any questions about this, please contact me at (406) 586-1995.

Thanks, Derek

ST e R R R

People building for People.

Derek Tisdel
Vice President & Operations Manager
derek.tisdel@barnard-inc.com

Phone: (406) 586-1995 | Cell: (406) 579-4231

701 Gold Avenue | Bozeman, MT 59715 | barnard-inc.com
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